
 

ITB 19-263 Ashford Dunwoody Road & Dresden 

Drive-ITS System Expansion 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
1. Cover page Title:  Invitation to bid: 

a. Instructions:  complete space on this page with company information   
Please use the first page.       

b. It says to sign on the ITB Letter page where indicated.  I don’t see a signature box on this 
page, and it is the only letter I see in the packet.  Is there an additional letter I need to 
retrieve?  Where would I find it? Please use the first page.       
 

2. Bid Bond:  What is the % of the total proposal amount for the bond?  It says the % stated in the 
proposal but that is blank. The Bond amount is 110% of your bid. 

3. Documents stated in the proposal to submit with bid: 
a. Cover page with company information = First Page 
b. Signed ITB Letter (where do I get the letter) = First Page, be sure to complete all 

documents in the procurement. 
c. Bid Bond (what % amount of proposal) 110% of your bid. 
d. DBE goal form; p. 51 = You must complete this form and return. 
e. Federal Aid Certification (p. 78) = You must complete this form and return. 
f. Georgia Security & Immigration Compliance Act Affidavit (p. 68) You must complete this 

form and return and notarize. 
g. GDOT Office of Traffic Operations Material Certification Package Index Transmittal Form 

(p. 9)  
h. Bid Schedule = You must complete this form and return. 
i. Qualifications Signature and Certification (p. 67) You must complete this form and 

return.  Page 9 is not part of the initial bid. It is completed for each pay item once 
awarded the contract and submitted to the construction project engineer.  

j. Drug Free Work Place (p. 69) You must complete this form and return. 
k. Non-Collusion Agreement (p. 80) You must complete this form and return. 
l. 1 Original Paper Copy of Bid and 1 disk or flash drive copy. You must complete this form 

and return. 
m. Page 76 needs to be current with GDOT Construction Bidding Administration 

 
4. For intersections #4 & #5. Should these be removed from the proposal since the work is going to 

be completed by the City of Brookhaven per the plan notes? 
The quantities for intersections #4 (27-009) and #5 (27-011) shown in the plans were correctly 
removed from the bid quantities as they are being handled by other City of Brookhaven 
projects concurrently.  These projects will be at various stages during the duration of this 



contract and drawings in signal plans are provided for informational purposes in completing 
other ITS system expansion work scoped on the corridor and provide consistency of the plan 
set through the plan series. Portions of the List of material in the signal plans for Intersections 
#6, #7, #8 which says “TO BE INSTALLED BY THE CITY or “TO BE INSTALLED BY OTHERS” on the 
plan sheets are to be furnished by the contractor and coordinated with the city’s traffic signal 
maintenance contractor to aid in installation of these specific items.  
 

5. Does the City prefer a specific field switch or will a GDOT approved field switch suffice in this 
application?  
Field switches from the GDOT qualified product list is acceptable. 
 

6. What is the required bid bond percentage? 110% 
 

7. What location will the contractor be required to take the removed existing signal equipment to? 
1793 Briarwood Rd NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329 
 

 
 


